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sl Agriculture 719-636-1602
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File Code: 2850
Date:  October 27, 2021

Tim Cazier

DRMS — Environmental Protection Specialist
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Dear Mr. Cazier,

I received a copy of the final inspection report on October 25, 2021, for the Crystal Pit operated
by the City of Colorado Springs. After reviewing the administrative file, I concur that the
reclamation of the site is adequate and recommend this site for final release from reclamation
liability. The US Forest Service does not hold a reclamation bond, so no further action is needed
from my office.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Geologist Amy Titterington at 719-838-
0699 or amy.j.titterington@usda.gov.

Sincerely,
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